
 

Columbia County RFB 2016-E Questions/Clarifications 
Addendum 4 

 
 

1. Can the residential trash and yard waste be comingled?  

Yard waste shall not be commingled with trash 

2. Will the County please provide a list of the compactor sizes? 

Champion homes 2- 40 yd, Timco Aviation 1-40yd, U.S Cold Storage 1-
40yd, Cal-Maine self contained 30yd, Hunter Panel1-40, Bio Cycle self 
contained 30yd.   

This is all the County has record of, this may not be the entire list and it 
will be the responsibility of the bidder to verify  

  

3.  Will the County please identify the ownership of the 8 compactors listed? 

Some are owned by customer, some are owned by a company other than the 

collector, County has no records of ownership. it will be the responsibility of 
the bidder to verify  

 

4. Pg 9, #6 “Scope of Work”- Will the second weekly pickup option be required by all residential 
customers if that option is chosen by the county, or will it be an option for each resident? 
The second pickup is not required but is an option for each resident.  Collector bills customer 
directly. 
 

5. There is no price line on the price pages for front load compactors.  The schools and some 
businesses like CVS have solid waste compactors instead of front load dumpsters.  Will there 
be an amended price page published? We do not have information on compactors. 
 


